STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

April 10, 1986

Mr. Mark McCallister
Northwest Pipeline Corp.
P.0. Box 90

Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Hardship Gas Well Application
San Juan 29-5 Unit #91 B-35-29N-5W

Dear Mr. McCallisterxr:

You are hereby granted an emergency hardship classification
for the referenced well. This classification will expire
on July 9, 1986.

We have forwarded your application to Santa Fe to be docketed
for hearing for two reasons:

1) The application states that there is significant water
production from the well. No water has ever been reported
on form C-115. This needs to be explained.

2) Your projected loss of reserves due to shut-in is based
on only one month of production after extended shut-in.
Previous shut-ins did not result in loss of reserves,
and experience in this area shows that some wells eventu-
ally recover from extended shut-ins.
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Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj

xc: Richard Stamets
EPG E1l Paso, TX
Operator File w/2f
Well File
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA
SCVEANDA April 16, 1986

Mr. Mark McCallister
Northwest Pipeline Corp.

P. O. Box 90

Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Re: Hardship Gas Well Applications
San Juan 29-5 Unit No. 91, Unit B,
Sec. 35, 29N, 5W

Dear Mr. McCallister:

50 YEARS

i

1935 - 1985

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

1505) 827-5800

Your application as captioned above has been received.
The application will be set for hearing on the May 14
examiner docket. We will expect the points mentioned by
Mr. Chavez to be covered in your testimony as well as

data on the minimum sustainable rate of flow.

Very truly yours,
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R. L. STAMETS,
Director

RLS/VL/dr
cc: Frank Chavez - Aztec

El1 Paso Natural Gas Co.




